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Supplementary Report to Council Regarding Sanction
on Deferred Item CC27.11: Mayor Rob Ford

Date: February 13, 2013

To: City Council

From: Integrity Commissioner
Wards: All

Reference

Number:

SUMMARY

A report on a violation of the Code of Conduct was filed on October 23, 2012 for
the meeting of October 30 and 31, 2012. That report recommended a finding
that Mayor Rob Ford breached Article Xll of the Code of Conduct and
recommended that City Council impose a reprimand. That item was deferred.

On February 12, 2013, the Integrity Commissioner was informed by the Medical
Officer of Health (the “MOH”") that Mayor Rob Ford apologized to him on that day.
Dr. McKeown has accepted the apology. This further supplementary report
recommends no further sanction as a result of this apology.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Integrity Commissioner recommends:

a. City Council adopt a finding that Mayor Rob Ford breached Article
Xl of the Code of Conduct.

b. City Council adopt the recommendation that no sanction be
imposed by Council on Mayor Rob Ford.
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Financial Impact

This supplementary report will have no financial impact on the City of Toronto.

DECISION HISTORY

City Council has before it deferred Item CC27.11, a report to Council from the
Integrity Commissioner. That report recommended a finding that Mayor Rob
Ford breached Article XlI of the Code of Conduct and recommended that City
Council impose a reprimand.

Mayor Ford has now apologized to Dr. McKeown for his conduct. As a result, the
Integrity Commissioner recommends that Council impose no further sanction.

CONTACT

Janet Leiper, Integrity Commissioner
Phone: 416-397-7770; Fax: 416-696-3615
Email: jleiper@toronto.ca

SIGNATURE

Original signed

Janet Leiper
Integrity Commissioner
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